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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 12:40 PM
To: chuah gary; Ivy Yong
Cc: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); SUR
Subject: FW: ERGO - OD Case For GBJ 4634T DOA 27/05/2023
Attachments: GBJ 4634T Marked Estimate.pdf; GBJ4634T Survey Photos.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Kindly advise the authorisaƟon. Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 11:36 AM 
To: perfect_automobile@hotmail.com 
Cc: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: ERGO - OD Case For GBJ 4634T DOA 27/05/2023 
 
Dear Gary, 
  
Attached herewith marked estimate for vehicle GBJ 4634T. 
For your review to seek Ergo mandate approval. 
  
 
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
 


